



GEMMA PAUL

**FREELANCE MAKEUP ARTIST
&
GENERAL ASSISTANT/RUNNER
FOR EVENTS & PRODUCTIONS**

A creative individual with strong vision and well-developed organisational skills.

Having worked in Business and Management for the last 6 years, I have recently moved back towards the creative sector, where my skillset and experience lie.

I am a Makeup Artist trained in Makeup for TV, Film and Theatre from the DFMA Makeup Academy and am looking to gain further experience and work.

I have much experience on set as a Makeup Artist, Art Department Assistant and Production Runner, and have worked Films, Music Videos, Fashion Shows and Photo shoots.

I am fully insured as a Makeup Artist and have an Automatic Driving License with my own car which I am happy to use.

CONTACT ME

Location: Bournemouth, UK

Phone: +44 (0) 7393 929751

E-mail: gemmapaul87@gmail.com

Website: www.gemmapaulmua.com

Instagram: @gemmapaul_mua

MEDIA EXPERIENCE

MAKEUP ARTIST

Music Video for Cassava 20

Zombie Rush - Teaser Trailer - Step Up Films

Fashion Show for Winter Ladies Day 2018 - Chepstow Racecourse

Three Minutes - Short Film - Bournemouth University

The Blag The Movie - Independent Feature Trailer

Money Box Ads - Mad Maddy Tv

Phoenix Fight Night - Boxing Event - SFX Makeup

ART DEPARTMENT ASSISTANT

Steffi - Emerald Films

PRODUCTION RUNNER

Osman - London Fashion Show

WORK EXPERIENCE

- **OFFICE & SYSTEMS MANAGER - 04/2011 - 07/2017**
Solutions for Archiving
- **FREELANCE EXECUTIVE ASSISTANT - 08/2017 - CURRENT**
Snowdonia Aerospace LLP
- **FREELANCE EVENTS ASSISTANT - 09/2017 - CURRENT**
The Team Building Co. and Team Building Solutions
- **FREELANCE MAKEUP ARTIST - 11/2017 - CURRENT**

EDUCATION & TRAINING

- **AVCE MEDIA: COMMUNICATION & PRODUCTION 2004-2006**
Bournemouth and Poole College
Included elements of : Film Production, Radio Production, Marketing, Web Design - Results AB
- **CREATIVE SHORT COURSES 2014-2017**
Arts University Bournemouth
Scriptwriting for Film and TV - Completed
Makeup for Film, TV and Theatre - Completed
Special FX in Fantasy Creature Design - Completed
- **TV, FILM & THEATRE MAKEUP & HAIR 2017**
DFMA Makeup Academy
Included elements of : Period Makeup & Hair, SFX, Bridal, Smokey Eye, Flawless Face, Male Grooming

SKILLS

- Special Effects Makeup
- Prosthetic Creation & Application
- Evening Makeup
- Bridal Makeup
- Period Makeup & Hair
- Basic Hairstyling
- Male Grooming
- Theatre Makeup
- HD TV & Film Makeup
- Organisation
- Teamwork
- Attention to Detail
- SLR Camera Operation
- Filmmaking
- Screenwriting
- Modelmaking
- Bartending
- Excel Spreadsheets

HOBBIES & INTEREST

